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WRITTEN QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SP-20-0063: Hospital/Healthcare Furniture 
 

ANSWERS ARE IN BLUE 

    Question 
    Number 

IFB Section/Item 
Reference 

 
Questions & Answers 

1.  Is the facility cinder block or sheetrock walls? Wood studs? 

See Addendum 5. 

2.  The installer has asked what the wall composite is for the wardrobes to be tethered? 

See Addendum 5. 

3.  Can the dock accommodate a 75-foot semi-truck? 

See Addendum 5. 

4. 2.6 D. It is stated we have access to the dock. How far away are the rooms from the dock? 

See Addendum 5. 

5.  Is there more than one floor? If so, stair carry or is there elevator access?  

See Addendum 5. 

6. 2.3 B. Does the two-door section with the hanging clothing rod need to be open inside the 
cabinet, have a shelf or shelves or be split down the center with a hanging rod be on 
one side and shelves on the other? 

 

See Addendum 5. 
7.  Are the wardrobes to be removed currently attached to the wall? 

Existing furniture are cabinets and dressers, not wardrobes, and they are not attached 
to walls. 

8. 2.3 A. and 2.3 B. Do any of the drawers or doors need to lock? 

No. 

9.  Will the State accept bids via email in lieu of a hardcopy? 

Refer to page 1 of the IFB Delivery of Response Documents, for bid submission 

Requirements. 

10. 1.7 A. 1. A. Does the State consider electronic signatures to be a valid “original” signature (i.e. 
DocuSign)? 
 

Yes. 

11.  Will the rooms be occupied at time of install? 

Yes. 

12.  Is the State willing to extend the due date? 

No. 

 


